



CAMPSITE 411

Girl Scouts of Greater Atlanta, Inc.

What is provided for us at each campsite/cabin?

Although each living unit (tents or cabins) is unique, you can expect to find certain unit equipment in every unit which includes: cast iron for cooking over the fire (one large and one small each dutch oven and frying pans); one rake, metal bucket and broom; one-two shovels; fire extinguisher; three dishpans; one trash can; clearly posted directions to the nearest hospital and clearly posted emergency weather procedures. Some cabins come equipped with almost everything you need for your weekend including kitchens. Others have basic cots or mattresses for sleeping only (you cook over the campfire). Most of our tent units have flush toilets, but some have latrines so read the description for each unit closely! Be sure to bring basic cleaning supplies with you each visit (to wash dishes & wipe down appliances and counters and clean the bathrooms). Each unit has a posted Kaper chart for use when preparing for check out at the end of your visit.

When do we submit our troop camping application?

Registration opens on April 1 each year for Troop Camping for the entire Girl Scout year (October through September). We now have online registration for Troop Camping. Check the live up-to-date availability before you register. Make sure to list the adult who has completed the Troop Outdoor Certificate and your First Aider/CPR person. Include all adults attending so that we may verify they are registered Girl Scouts and have a completed background check on file.

When are the units available?

Always double-check the online availability to see when units are available. Council staff host events on-site and many weekends are reserved for these programs. Cabin units are open year-round. Screened Cabin and Platform tent camping at all camps begins the last weekend of March and ends the weekend before Thanksgiving.

How accessible are the units for people who use a wheelchair or have limited mobility?

Accessibility is different at each camp and unit. Each campsite and many of the program areas are listed by camp and campsite so that you can determine if the unit will meet the needs of everyone in your troop/group. Every effort is made to accommodate needs if we have prior knowledge of the need, however, we cannot guarantee that every area of the camps is barrier-free or wheelchair accessible.

Troop Camping Confirmation and Arrival Information

You will receive an auto-reply confirmation with details after you successfully complete your online registration. This will include a form that must be completed and returned listing all the names of all the girls and adults camping. It is due at least two-week before your camping date. All payments are due 1 month before your camping date. You will receive a reminder notice. One to two weeks before your troop camping weekend, the camp program coordinator will send you an electronic welcome packet to camp requesting your arrival time and confirming your participant numbers. The campsite team stewards the girls' camps and eagerly awaits your arrival.

Girl Scouts of Greater Atlanta, Inc. is committed to providing excellent customer service to all who visit our council facilities. Please contact Mary Grybeck, Sr. Director of Outdoor Program and Girl Experience; mgrybeck@gsgatl.org or 770-702-9113 with any comments or concerns.

Who to Contact & Table of Contents

For all campsite reservations contact:

MaryEllen Waiting, Senior Operations Coordinator
Jessica Burgett, Operations Coordinator

mwaiting@gsgatl.org
camp@gsgatl.org

770-702-9140
770-702-9103

Camp Misty Mountain – Armuchee, GA

Andi Lapolt, Camp Director
Riki Welch Assistant Camp Director – Summer
Isabelle Genut, Assistant Camp Director – Weekend
Malia Tucker, Equestrian Specialist
Jason Mathis, Camp Ranger
Camp Office

cmmdirector@gsgatl.org
cmmsummer@gsgatl.org
cmmweekend@gsgatl.org
cmmhorses@gsgatl.org
cmmdirector@gsgatl.org

404-323-9390
404-702-6414
470-576-3201
770-680-8579
706-629-1969
706-629-1030

Commented [AL1]: Please remove Katie Wine as assistant CD- you can leave blank for now and put the office number as the contact number

CAMP MISTY MOUNTAIN

Shellcracker Cove Village - Cabin Overnight Fee (1 or 2 nights) \$110 per cabin

Three cabins are rented separately with 4 bunk beds with mattresses and each cabin sleeps 8 people. Each cabin has heat and air conditioning. Bathrooms located in the program building are shared with all cabins and include toilets, showers, toilet paper, hand soap, and paper towels. No indoor cooking, unless the kitchen is rented. Fire ring and a box of supplies that contain a coffee pot, electric skillet, crockpot, and griddle to assist you in food prep. We will provide a cooler outside your cabin for storing your cold food items if needed.

Limited firewood is provided. Additional firewood is available for purchase in the trading post.

You can rent the entire unit by selecting each cabin and the kitchen upon registration.

By doing this you would also have access to the leader's room which sleeps 4.

UNIT/CAPACITY	UNIT/CAPACITY	ACCESSIBILITY
<p>Shellcracker Cove Cabin 1</p> <p>Overnight Maximum 8 people</p> <p>Shared bathrooms with other Shellcracker Cove cabins</p> <p>Shellcracker Cove Cabin 3</p> <p>Overnight Maximum 8 people</p> <p>Shared bathrooms with other Shellcracker Cove cabins</p>	<p>Shellcracker Cove Cabin 2</p> <p>Overnight Maximum 8 people</p> <p>Shared bathrooms with other Shellcracker Cove cabins</p>	<p>Most of this unit is accessible to a person using a wheelchair or with limited mobility. The terrain in the area is located on a hill and has various soft inclines around the cabin. The walkways to the ramp from the dead-end are flat. Entry into the front of the building is by step or ramp. Additional assistance may be required to reach the fire ring if mobility limitations exist. The bathroom is in the central building and there is one accessible toilet stall with raised stool and grab bars. There is one shower stall with grab bars, a flexible shower head with a hose, a shower seat, and a roll-in entry.</p> <p>Parking is available in the parking lot.</p>
<p>Shellcracker Cove Kitchen / Program building</p> <p>Weekend fee: \$50</p> <p>Located in the Program building area includes a refrigerator, stove, pots, pans, dishes, utensils, garbage liners, coffee maker & toaster – bring your own cleaning supplies. The shared unit bathrooms are in this building. The troop renting the kitchen gets exclusive use of the kitchen and program area.</p>		

Commented [AL2]: The previous sentence should say (anywhere this is noted in the entire document) We will provide a cooler outside your cabin for storing your cold food items if needed.

Commented [AL3]: Anywhere there is Firewood is provided, please update to Limited firewood provided. Additional firewood available for purchase in the Trading Post

Commented [AL4]: BGB has a dishwasher in it

CAMP MISTY MOUNTAIN

Blue Gill Bay Village - Cabin Overnight Fee (1 or 2 nights) \$110 per cabin

Three cabins are rented separately with 4 bunk beds with mattresses and each cabin sleeps 8 people. Each cabin has heat and air conditioning. Bathrooms are in the program building and are shared with all cabins and include toilets, showers, toilet paper, hand soap, and paper towels. No indoor cooking, unless the kitchen is rented. Fire ring and a box of supplies that contain a coffee pot, electric skillet, crockpot, and griddle to assist you in food prep. We will provide a cooler outside your cabin for storing your cold food items if needed.

Limited firewood is provided. Additional firewood is available for purchase in the trading post.

You can rent the entire unit by selecting each cabin and the kitchen upon registration.

By doing this you would also have access to the leader's room which sleeps 4.

Commented [AL5]: The previous sentence should say (anywhere this is noted in the entire document) We will provide a cooler outside your cabin for storing your cold food items if needed.

Commented [AL6]: Anywhere there is Firewood is provided, please update to Limited firewood provided. Additional firewood available for purchase in the Trading Post

UNIT/CAPACITY	UNIT/CAPACITY	ACCESSIBILITY
Blue Gill Bay Cove Cabin 1 Overnight Maximum 8 people Shared bathrooms with other Blue Gill Bay cabins Blue Gill Bay Cove Cabin 3 Overnight Maximum 8 people Shared bathrooms with other Blue Gill Bay cabins	Blue Gill Bay Cove Cabin 2 Overnight Maximum 8 people Shared bathrooms with other Blue Gill Bay cabins	Most of this unit is accessible to a person using a wheelchair or with limited mobility. The general terrain is level and flat in the front of the building but hilly and steeper in the back. Entry into the front of the building is by step or ramp. Additional assistance may be required to reach the fire ring if mobility limitations exist. The bathroom is in the central building and there is one accessible toilet stall with raised stool and grab bars. There is one shower stall with grab bars, a flexible shower head with a hose, a shower seat, and a roll-in entry. Parking is available in the parking lot.
Blue Gill Bay Cove Kitchen / Program building Weekend fee: \$50 Located in the Program building area includes a refrigerator, dishwasher, stove, pots, pans, dishes, utensils, garbage liners, coffee maker, and toaster – bring your own cleaning supplies. The shared unit bathrooms are in this building, the troop renting the kitchen gets exclusive use of the kitchen and program area.		

CAMP MISTY MOUNTAIN

Chestnut Gait - Shared Cabin

Centrally heated and cooled building. The Kitchen and Bathrooms are shared with another group who will be in the adjacent dormitory. The full kitchen includes a refrigerator, stove, pots, pans, dishes, utensils, garbage liners, coffee maker, and toaster. The full bathroom includes toilets, showers, toilet paper, hand soap, and paper towels. There is one fire ring for this unit.

You can rent the entire unit by selecting each cabin upon registration.

UNIT/CAPACITY	UNIT/CAPACITY	ACCESSIBILITY
Chestnut Gait A Overnight maximum: 16 Overnight Fee (1 or 2 nights): \$200 Access to leaders' room that sleeps four (two bunk beds) and one dormitory sleeping room for 12 (six bunk beds)	Chestnut Gait B Overnight maximum: 12 Overnight Fee (1 or 2 nights): \$160 Access to one dormitory sleeping room for 12 (six bunk beds)	Most of this unit is largely accessible to a person using a wheelchair or with limited mobility. This unit is located next to a hill and has two levels of terrain in the immediate area. The fire ring is on level flat ground, but seating does not allow for roll-in entry . Entry into the front of the building is level and ramped. Parking is available in the parking lot. Entry into the bathroom is flat. There is one accessible toilet stall with raised stool and grab bars. The shower stalls have grab bars, a flexible shower head with hose, a shower seat, and a raised lip entry which does not permit roll-in .
Trotters Ridge – Bunkhouse Overnight: Maximum 28 people Overnight fee (1 or 2) nights: \$360 Limited firewood is available. Additional firewood is available for purchase in the trading post.	Centrally heated and cooled building with leaders' room that sleeps four (two bunk beds); two dormitory sleeping rooms with six bunk beds in each (12 people per dorm). The full kitchen includes a refrigerator, stove, pots, pans, dishes, utensils, garbage liners, coffee maker, and toaster – bring your own cleaning supplies. The full bathroom includes toilets, showers, toilet paper, hand soap, and paper towels. Outdoor – Fire ring	Most of this unit is largely accessible to a person using a wheelchair or with limited mobility. This unit is located on a hill and has level areas around the unit. The fire ring is on level flat ground, but seating does not allow for roll-in entry. Entry into the front of the building is level and ramped. Entry into the bathroom is flat. There is one accessible toilet stall with raised stool and grab bars. The shower stalls have grab bars, a flexible shower head with hose, a shower seat, and a raised lip entry which does not permit roll-in . Parking is available in the parking lot.

CAMP MISTY MOUNTAIN

UNIT/CAPACITY	FACILITIES	ACCESSIBILITY
Echo Hill – Cabin Overnight: Maximum 34 people Overnight fee (1 or 2) nights: \$425 Limited firewood is available. Additional firewood is available for purchase in the trading post.	Winterized building with central heat and air as well as three screened porches and decks. Dormitory 1 sleeps 14 (7 bunk beds); Dormitory 2 sleeps 12 (6 bunk beds); two leader rooms sleep a total of eight. The full kitchen includes a refrigerator, stove, pots, pans, dishes, utensils, garbage liners, coffee maker, and toaster – bring your own cleaning supplies. The full bathroom includes toilets, showers, toilet paper, hand soap, and paper towels. Outdoor – Fire ring and picnic tables	Most of this unit is largely accessible to a person using a wheelchair or with limited mobility. The general terrain is level and flat at the front with a hill at the back of the building. The fire ring has level roll-in access. Entry into the front of the building is level and entry through the rear is by a ramped walkway. Entry into the bathroom is flat. There is one accessible toilet stall with raised stool and grab bars. The shower stall is roll-in but does not have grab bars or a shower seat; flexible shower head with a hose. Parking is available in the parking lot, there are two small carts to carry your luggage to the unit.
Magnolia View – Screened-In Cabin Magnolia View is made up of two screened cabin units. Each unit has access to its own fire ring, picnic tables, and sources for potable water. The full bathroom includes flush toilets, showers, toilet paper, hand soap, and paper towels. Side A has access to a one-sided pavilion as the main gathering place. You can rent the entire unit by selecting each cabin upon registration. Restrooms and shower house do not support female and male mixed group overnights.		
Magnolia View A Overnight maximum: \$100 Overnight Fee (1 or 2 nights): 12 One large screened-in bunkhouse-style cabin with 6 bunk beds.	Magnolia View B Overnight maximum: \$295 Overnight Fee (1 or 2 nights): 40 Five screened-in cabins with four bunk beds in each cabin.	Accessibility to this unit for a person using a wheelchair or with limited mobility would require assistance. The general terrain is mostly hilly and steep. Side B's shelter has less than an inch step-up and the fire ring is easily accessible with flat access. Side A's cabin has at least an inch step-up to the sleeping quarters. There is not a cabin in this unit with ramp access. This unit is relatively far from a parking lot but with hilly access to the unit. Entry into the bathroom is flat. Toilet stalls and shower stalls do not have grab bars or extra room for ease of movement.

CAMP MISTY MOUNTAIN

UNIT/CAPACITY	FACILITIES	ACCESSIBILITY
Hilltop – Screened in Cabin Overnight: Maximum 24 people Overnight fee (1 or 2) nights: \$125 Limited firewood is available. Additional firewood is available for purchase in the trading post. Please note that the fire ring does not have seating. It is recommended that troops bring camp chairs or situpons.	Three partially screened cabins with four bunk beds in each. Open-sided unit shelter: picnic tables, unit equipment, charcoal grill, electricity, fire ring, latrines, and cold running water. Beeches, Sweet Gum, Hilltop, and Pasture Ridge share a shower house. You must provide your own toilet paper, paper towels, hand soap, heavy-duty garbage bags, and cleaning supplies. The restroom and shower house in this unit does not support female and male mixed group overnights.	This unit has limited accessibility to a person using a wheelchair or with limited mobility. The general terrain is mostly level or flat. The unit shelter has roll-in access on two sides; the fire ring does not have roll-in access. This unit does not have a cabin with a ramp. This unit has available parking close by. This unit has a latrine that is not wheelchair accessible and there are no shower facilities available in the unit but shares one with Beeches, Sweet Gum, and Pasture Ridge.
Pasture Ridge – Platform Tent Overnight: Maximum 20 people Overnight fee (1 or 2) nights: \$125 Limited firewood is available. Additional firewood is available for purchase in the trading post. Please note that the fire ring does not have seating. It is recommended that troops bring camp chairs or situpons.	Five platform tents with four cots and mattresses each. Open-sided unit shelter: picnic tables, unit equipment, charcoal grill, electricity, fire ring, latrines, and cold running water. Beeches, Sweet Gum, Hilltop, and Pasture Ridge share a shower house. You must provide your own toilet paper, paper towels, hand soap, heavy-duty garbage bags, and cleaning supplies. The restroom and shower house in this unit does not support female and male mixed group overnights.	Accessibility to this unit for a person using a wheelchair or with limited mobility would require assistance. The general terrain is mostly level or flat. The unit shelter and fire ring do not have roll-in access. There is one tent in this unit with ramp access. This unit has available parking close by. This unit has a latrine that is not wheelchair accessible – there are no shower facilities in the unit but shares one with Beeches, Sweet Gum, and Hilltop.
Sweet Gum Hollow – Platform Tent Overnight: Maximum 20 people Overnight fee (1 or 2) nights: \$125 Limited firewood is available. Additional firewood is available for purchase in the trading post. Please note that the fire ring does not have seating. It is recommended that troops bring camp chairs or situpons.	Five platform tents with four cots and mattresses each. Open-sided unit shelter: picnic tables, unit equipment, charcoal grill, electricity, fire ring, latrines, and cold running water. Beeches, Sweet Gum, Hilltop, and Pasture Ridge share a shower house. You must provide your own toilet paper, paper towels, hand soap, heavy-duty garbage bags, and cleaning supplies. The restroom and shower house in this unit does not support female and male mixed group overnights.	This unit has limited accessibility to a person using a wheelchair or with limited mobility. The general terrain is mostly level or flat, however the entrance to the unit is terraced. The unit shelter and fire ring do not have roll-in access. There is not a tent in this unit with ramp access. This unit has a latrine that is not wheelchair accessible – there is an available shower facility that has a shower stall with grab bars, a flexible shower head with hose, and roll-in entry – there is no shower seat. Parking is located a short walk away.

Commented [AL7]: For Pasture Ridge, Hill Top, Beeches, and sweet gum fire rings have no seating so I do recommend that guests bring camp chairs or situpons.

CAMP MISTY MOUNTAIN

UNIT/CAPACITY	FACILITIES	ACCESSIBILITY
Beeches – Primitive Platform Unit Overnight: Maximum 20 people Overnight fee (1 or 2) nights: \$125 Limited firewood is available. Additional firewood is available for purchase in the trading post. Please note that the fire ring does not have seating. It is recommended that troops bring camp chairs or situpons.	Four platforms for setting up own tents and one screened-in cabin. Open-sided unit shelter: picnic tables, unit equipment, charcoal grill, electricity, fire ring, latrines, and cold running water. Beeches, Sweet Gum, Hilltop, and Pasture Ridge share a shower house. You must provide your own toilet paper, paper towels, hand soap, heavy-duty garbage bags, and cleaning supplies. The restroom and shower house in this unit does not support female and male mixed group overnights.	This unit has some accessibility to a person using a wheelchair or with limited mobility. The general terrain is mostly level or flat. The unit shelter and fire ring do not have roll-in access. There is one tent in this unit with ramp access. This unit has available parking close by. This unit has a latrine that is wheelchair accessible with flat entry and stalls with grab bars – there is an available shower facility that has a shower stall with grab bars, a flexible shower head with hose, and roll-in entry – there is no shower seat.
Pear Tree Pasture – Tent Camping Primitive backpacking site Maximum: 30 people Overnight fee (1 or 2 nights): \$50 You must provide your own firewood	Supply your own tents, fire ring, and sit-upon. No electricity is provided. Portable water source available via a spigot. Latrine facilities are provided. Parking is available in the parking lot.	Most of this area is accessible to a person using a wheelchair or with limited mobility. This area has a latrine that is not wheelchair accessible – this area does not come with shower access.
Open Pasture – Tent Camping Primitive backpacking site Maximum: 30 people Overnight fee (1 or 2 nights): \$50 You must provide your own firewood	Supply your own tents, fire ring, and sit-upon. No electricity is provided. Portable water source available via a spigot. Latrine facilities are provided. Parking is available in the parking lot.	Most of this area is accessible to a person using a wheelchair or with limited mobility. This area has a latrine that is not wheelchair accessible – this area does not come with shower access.
Outpost – Backpacking Site Primitive backpacking site Maximum: 15 people Overnight fee (1 or 2 nights): \$50 You must provide your own firewood	Supply your own tents, fire ring, and sit-upon. No water, electricity, or latrine facilities are provided. There is a creek located near the site that has a drop to access it.	This unit is primitive and moderately accessible by trail and is rugged at times and uneven with a creek crossing.